ANTHONY JOV GRUTAS

FRONT END DEVELOPER

CONTACT

+639761668600

ajgrutas@gmail.com

https://ajng.netlify.app/

Navotas City, Metro Manila, Philippines

SKILLS

HTML

• CSS

JavaScript

SASS / SCSS

WordPress

• PHP

• Git

Filezilla

ReactJS

jQuery

Bootstrap

UI / UX

Illustrator

Photoshop

Adobe XD

VSCode

Sublime

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Electronics and Communications Engineering

Technological University of the Philippines - Manila 2015 - 2020

Udemy Online Courses

<u>Learn How To Build Amazing Websites</u> <u>w/ HTML, CSS and Sass</u>

<u>The Complete JavaScript Course 2023:</u> From Zero to Expert!

2021 - Present

PROFILE

Experienced front-end developer that specializes in creating web pages using HTML, CSS, and Vanilla JavaScript. Adept in all stages of web development, from coding, testing, and production. Self-taught programmer that seeks knowledge and experience to keep up with the fast-changing trend.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Front End Engineer

Upward Next Inc. | Makati City, Philippines

2023 - Present

- · Led projects consisting of different engineers.
- Provide solution to complex page design and functionalities.
- Set up functional custom e-commerce pages using Welcart WordPress plugin using PHP.

Junior Front End Engineer

Upward Next Inc. | Makati City, Philippines

2021 - 2023

- Created websites from the client's design data that are in PS, AI, and XD file formats.
- Coded web pages from scratch using HTML, CSS, Vanilla JS, and JavaScript plugins.
- Utilized GitLab for coordination, sharing, collaboration, and version control of projects.
- Applied own adjustments to the design upon communication with the staff for better UI/UX.
- Uploaded finished pages to the production server through FTP using FileZilla.
- Set up websites using the WordPress CMS and created themes and templates from coded pages.
- Implemented a variety of WordPress plugins, such as Advanced Custom Fields, Custom Post Types, MW WP Forms, and more, to add necessary functionalities and make the pages dynamic.
- Adjusted site performance using WordPress plugins, compressing files, and refactoring codes.
- Set up SEO using the AIOSEO WordPress plugin.
- Provided initial quality assurance on colleagues' code to ensure minimal revisions before QA.